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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: Affidavit of Notice to List - Docket 110098 WU.pdf 
Date: May 5, 2011 

Marshall Hash [marshallthash@gmail.com] on behalf of Marshall Hash [marshall@hash.com] 
Thursday, May 05,201 1 12:05 PM 

Docket No. 110098-WU Affidavit of Publication 

To Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # 11 0098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@hash.com 
352-613-0103 

Ref: Affidavit of Noticing to List 

Cover Page plus 5 Pages Attached 
Page 1 - Revised Exhibit No. X sheet (Late File) 
Page 2 - Notarized affidavit 
Page 3 - Legal Notice (Exhibit B) 
Page 4&5 - Government & Utilities notice list 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 

5/5/2011 

!?CCt.Y!-h; NWMPf-q-CATE 

C J ~  I 2  1 HAY=S= 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Date: May 5, 201 1 

To Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # I10098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marsh a I I c%i! h a s h . co m 
352-61 3-01 03 

Ref: Affidavit of Noticing to List 

5 Pages Following 
Page 1 - Revised Exhibit No. X sheet (Late File) 
Page 2 - Notarized affidavit 
Page 3 - Legal Notice (Exhibit B) 
Page 4&5 - Government & Utilities notice list 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 



EXHIBITNo. x 
(Notice of Actual Application to Govs *may be late filed) Part 3A 

APPLICATION FOR SALE of WATER CERTIFICATE 

Par Utilities, Inc., Inglewood Estates, Inglis, Florida 
428-W 

PER (SECTION 367.071 , FLORIDA STATUTES) 

BUYER: 

SELLER: 

DATE: 

DOCKET: 

Marshall Hash, agent, Hash Utilities, LLC. 

Lonnie Parnell, President, Par Utilities Inc. 

May 5,2011 

110098 WU 

The attached notice (Exhibit B) was mailed via US Mail to the attached list on April 2S” 201 1 
and sworn to by Marshall Hash by on attached notarized ,4ffidavit of Delivery. 

Exhibit X 
Notice to Govs 





APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATE 
(Section 367.071, Florida Statutes) 

LEGAL NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given on 3/23/2011, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the 
application for a transfer of the Inglewood Water System, Water Certificate No. 438-W held by 
Par Utilities, Inc. from Par Utilities, Inc. to Hash Utilities, LLC., providing service to the 
following described territory in Levy County, Florida. 

Inglewood Mobile Home Estates Subdivision, Inglis, Florida 
Township 16 South, Range 16 East Section 34 

That portion of the North 950 feet of the South 3,100 feet of the East 1/2 of said section 34, 
lying south of State Road 40-A. 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. At the same 
time, a copy of said objection should be mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth below. 
The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity. 

Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 

Inglis, Florida 34449 



LIST 42F WATER AND WASTEWATER uT1LIs1ES IN LEVY CWM'l"V 
(VALID F;OR 60 DAYS} 
u4mmJIl - 0612Q12011 

CIllLlPI NAME 

F I M  HIMAWAY* INC.(W%S2] 
P. a Box 353246 
WrlMSWUE, FL 326357246 

MCLNM€R 

RGERTMCBRlM 
[352) 375-3935 

CTTIEI'IY NAME 

OF FlCE OF PUBLIC C W S E L  11 1 
WEST hMG#So1u STREET SUEE 

?&.&HASSEE,Ft 3238Pl.Ux) 



mnm NAME 

MAY* CRY OF CHIEFUND 214 
EAST PARK AEkSuE 
C H T W Q , K  32626 

MAYOR, Mww OF WUNXTN P. 
O.RQX 266 
B R O N M  FL 326210266 

MAYOR, TOWN OF OTTER CREEK P. 0, 
WTX 65 
m E R  CREW FL 326&MO65 


